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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:34 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASCD06000065683 has been issued to your company

Dear Denise, 

 

FYI. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:14 PM 

To: Investigation <investigation@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASCD06000065683 has been issued to your company 

 
Hi All 

 
FYI              

              

  MHASCD06000065683/1 05.04.21 MHA05     
SCDF Vehicle no. QX 1293L 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Mary Low | Account Dept  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

National Assessment Centre Services 

DID: 6742 9588 | email: Account@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be 

advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 

email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 5 April, 2021 8:24 PM 

To: undisclosed-recipients: 

Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASCD06000065683 has been issued to your company 
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Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 05 Apr 2021.  

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. : MHASCD06000065683/ 1 

Description: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Service for SCDF Vehicle (QX1293L) 

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs - Singapore Civil Defence Force 1 

Issuance Date: 05 Apr 2021 

 
 
List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:  

S/N Invoicing Instruction No. Status Sub-BU Code Currency Total Amount 

1 MHASCD06000065683 Issued MHA05 SGD - Singapore Dollar 180.00 

 
 
You may log in to https://www.gebiz.gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.  

Yours sincerely, 

GeBIZ Service Team 

 
 
(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)  


